Kate Halsall
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Fram: Kate Butler CSF <kate.butler@surreycc.gov.uk> on behalf of Child
Employment/CSFC/SCC «<childemployment@surreyec.gav.k>

Sent: Friday 12 April 2019 1542

To: ‘ -

Cc: “Kate Halsall; Child Employment/CSFC/SCC

Subject: : Cranieigh Fafk Festival Premises Licence Application

Dear Mr Cherry

Further to your recent application for the Premises Licence for Cranleigh Folk Festival we would be grateful if you
could provide more clarification with regards to the objective E} The protection of children from harm as no
“information has been provided as to how staff shall prevent the sale of alcohol to people under 18 and what Age

Verification Policies will be in place.

Once satisfactory clarification has been received we shall have na further objections to this application.

Regards

Kate Butier

Interim Chitd Employment Team Manager
Surrey County Council

Quadrant Court

35 Guildford Road

Woking

GU22 7QQ

Direct: 01483 518464
Mobile: 07971 664861
Team: 01483 517838

Email: kate, butier@surreyec.qov.uk

If you would like fc see how we use your personal data please read our privacy notice at: www.surreyce.gov.uk/vour-
gounciifyour-privacy/our-privacy-notices/children-schools-and-famifies
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This email and any atitachments with it are intended for the
addressee only. It may be confidential and may be the subject of
legal and/ox professicnal privilege.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender
or postmaster@surreycc.gov.uk

The content may be perscnal or contain personal opinions and
cannot be taken as an expression of the County Council's position.
Surrey County Council reserves the right tc monitor all incoming
and outgoing mail. Whilst every care has been taken to check

this e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out
any checks upon receipt,

Visit the Surrey County Councll website -
http: //www. surreyee, gov,uk
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RS TR
From: Howard Cherry o B '
Sent: Wednesday 17 April 2019 13:24
To: Child Employment/CSFC/SCC
Ce Kate Halsall -
Subject: 3 Re: Cranleigh Folk Festival Premises Licence Application
Attachments: PREMISE U18.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Fiag Status: Flagged
Hi Kate B,

I'm still waiting for this to be to updated {to add a line referencing our zero tolerance view on iliegal
drugs).

Otherwise does this address the concerns?

Howard

From: Kate Butler CSF <kate.butler@surreycc.gov.ule> on hehalf of Child Employment/CSFC/SCC
<chlldemployment@surreycc.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 April 2019 15:42

To: Howard Cherry

Cc: 'kate.halsall@waverley.gov.uk'; Child Employment/CSFC/SCC

Subject: Cranleigh Folk Festival Premises Licence Application

Dear Mr Cherry

Further to your recent application for the Premises Licence for Cranleigh Folk Festival we would be grateful if you
could provide more clarification with regards to the abjective E) The protection of children from harm as no
information has been provided as to how staff shall prevent the sale of alcohol to peaple under 18 and what Age
Verification Policies will be in place.

Once satisfactory clarification has been recelved we shall have no further objections to this application.

Regards

Kate Bufler

Interim Child Empioyment Team Manhager
Surrey County Council

Quadrant Court

35 Guildford Road

Woking

GU22 700

Direct: 01483 518464
Mobile: 07971 664861
Team: 01483 517838

Email; kate_butier@surreyce, gov.uk

¥ you would like tn see how we use your personal data please read our privacy notice al: www.surreyce.gov.ukiyour-
counciliyour-privagy/our-privacy-notices/children-schools-and-families
1




Premise Licence [ U18

Response to query:

E) The protection of children from harm as no information has been provided as to how
staff shatl prevent the sale of alcohol to people under 18 and what Age Verification

Policies will be in place.

The following prevention steps will be put in place:

= On all entry gates to the Festival, bag searches to remove any external alcohol being
brought into the site

e All under under 18's will be clearly wrist handed upon entry

o At all point of sales "Challenge 25" will be implemented: Challenge 25 is a scheme that
encourages anyone who is over 18 but [ooks under 25 to carty acceptable ID when they
want to buy alcohol. Challenge 25 builds on the Challenge 21 campaign introduced by
the British Beer and Pub Association in 2005, who represent the beer and pub sector.
It's now run by the Retall of Alcoho! Standards Group, which represents alcohol
retailers,

= Pre-festival the Steward Briefing Pack will outline these policies

s Daily briefings security and stewards will be reminded about their duty of care to

minors.

Additional statement from Firebird Brewery - our exclusive alcohol vendor

"We take our licensing obligations seriously. In terms of the protection of minors, we
operate a Challenge 25 policy, meaning we will demand D from anyone we believe to be
under 25, If satisfactory ID cannot be produced to prove that person is 18 or over, then we
will only sell soft drinks to that person. A Challenge 25 policy notice is clearly visible at
our bar, and all our bar staff are trained in how to politely but firmly apply the policy."




Kate Halsall
s

From: " i , _ ¥

Sent: Wednesday 17 April 2019 13:48 T

To: Child Employment/CSFC/SCC _
Ce: Kate Halsali; Child Employment/CSFC/SCC

Subject: . Re: Cranleigh Folk Festival Premises Licence Applitation

Thanks Kate,

Cheers,
Howard

Get Outlook for Android

From: Kate Butler C5F <kate.butler@surreycc.gov.uk> on behalf of Child Employment/CSFC/SCE
<chiltdemployment@surreyce.gov. uk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 1:45,07 PM

To: Howard Cherry

Ce: 'kate.halsall@waverley.gov.uk'; Child Employment/CSEC/SCC

Subject: RE: Cranleigh Folk Festival Premises Licence Application

Hi Howard
Thank you for your email and the clarification of the age verification procedures in place at Cranleigh Folk Festival.
I am satisfied that the objective Is now met and have no further objections to the Premises Licence Application.

When theamendiiéhtcegarding the drugs policy has beer updated we would be grateful for.a copy far.out records,

Kind regards

Kate Butler

Interim Childt Employment Team Manager
Surrey County Council

Quadrant Court

35 Guildford Road

Woking

GU22 7QQ

Direct: 01483 518464
Mobile: 07971 6648861
Team: 01483 517838
Email: kate.butler@surreycc.gov.uk

- If you would like to see how we use your personal data please read our privacy notice at: www.surreyec.gov.uk/your-
council/your-privacy/our-privacy-notices/children-schools-and-families




